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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 3:20 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'stucker@blm.gov'
Subject: RE: WPX RDU 14 - characterization plan
Attachments: RDU 14 Characterization Plan .docx

Hello, 
Attached is the characterization plan for the RDU 14 spill. 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
Thank you and have a great afternoon, 
 

Karolina Blaney 
Environmental Specialist 
WPX Energy 
Office: (575) 885-7514 
Cell: (970) 589-0743 
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com 
 
 
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 10:52 AM 
To: Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 
'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov> 
Subject: RE: WPX RDU 14 ‐ spill notification ‐ correction 
 
RE:  WPX Energy, Inc. * RDU #14 * 30‐015‐25208 * 2RP‐4047 
 
Karolina, 
 
I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C‐141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of 
Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP‐4047. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver 
Environmental Specialist 
OCD – Artesia District II 
811 S. 1st Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
Office: 575‐748‐1283 ext. 101 
Cell: 575‐840‐5963 
Fax: 575‐748‐9720 
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From: Blaney, Karolina [mailto:Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com]  
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2016 2:59 PM 
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD 
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: WPX RDU 14 ‐ spill notification ‐ correction 
 
Attached is the C‐141 for the produced water and oil spill that occurred at the RDU 14 well pad. 
Please let me know if you have any questions or suggestions. 
 
I will be gone for the holidays starting this Sunday, 12/18 returning to work on January 9th. I will be checking my email so 
please don’t hesitate to contact me if anything comes up. 
 
Happy Holidays!!!! 
 

Karolina Blaney 
Environmental Specialist 
WPX Energy 
Office: (575) 885-7514 
Cell: (970) 589-0743 
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com 
 
 
 

From: Blaney, Karolina  
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 1:19 PM 
To: 'Patterson, Heather, EMNRD' <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' 
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov> 
Subject: RE: WPX RDU 11 ‐ spill notification ‐ correction 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I need to make a correction to the notification below; not all fluids were contained inside the SPCC berm; less than 2 bbls 
misted outside the containment but it’s all contained on the well pad. 
Thank you, 
 
 

Karolina Blaney 
Environmental Specialist 
WPX Energy 
Office: (575) 885-7514 
Cell: (970) 589-0743 
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com 
 
 
 

From: Blaney, Karolina  
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 11:34 AM 
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>; 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' 
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov> 
Subject: WPX RDU 11 ‐ spill notification 
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Good morning, 
 
Yesterday, 12/11/16, WPX had a spill at the RDU 14 well pad, API # 30‐015‐25208; L‐S26‐T26S‐R30E. The cause of this spill 
is equipment failure. A pump failed causing tank to overfill. Estimated 130 bbls of oil was spilled into dirt SPCC 
containment berm; 105 bbls were recovered. None of the fluids have left the containment. The C‐141 report will be 
submitted within 15 days from the incident. 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
Thank you and have a great week! 
 

Karolina Blaney 
Environmental Specialist 
WPX Energy 
Cell: (970) 589-0743 
karolina.blaney@wpxenergy.com 
 
 
 


